
 

  City of Rochester, New Hampshire  
WATER & SEWER BILLING  

                       19 Wakefield Street  Rochester, NH  03867  

     (603) 332-3110    
 

 

 

 

 

DATE: April 10, 2023 

TO:  Utility Advisory Board 

FROM:  Laura McDormand, Admin. Services & Utility Billing Supervisor 

 

RE:  Utility Advisory Board Meeting 

 

There will be a meeting of the Utility Advisory Board on Monday April 10, 2023 at 

5:30 PM at New DPW Building, 209 Chestnut Hill Rd., Rochester. 

 

AGENDA 

1. Call to order 

2. Acceptance of March 20, 2023 Minutes 

3.  New Appeals 

 

4.1 Thomas Hansen (Pages 5-11) 

   107 Eagle Dr.  

  Rochester, NH  03868 

 Re:  Account #30234A 

 

4.2 Kaitlin Knoff (Pages 12-19) 

 17 Hayes Hill Rd.  

 Rochester, NH 03867 

 Re: Account #170264 

 

4.3     Christopher & Michelle Jones (Pages 20-27 ) 

 14 Pierce Dr.  

 Rochester, NH  03867 

 Re:  Account #033148 

 

1 



4.4  Richard Souza (Pages 28-36) 

 39 Regency Ct. 

 Rochester, NH  03867 

 Re:  Account #060869 

 

4.5 Lorraine Marshall (Pages 37-45) 

 4 Morgan Rd. 

 Rochester, NH 03868  

 Re: Account #300300 

 

4.6 Carol Carbonneau (Pages 46-57) 

 3 Abbott St.  

 Rochester, NH 03868  

 Rd:  Account #181280 

 

 

 

4. Financials-Water & Sewer Revenue and Expense Reports 

5. Adjournment 

2 



Utility Advisory Board March 20, 2023 

5:30pm 
DPW Conference Room 
209 Chestnut Hill Road 

MEMBERS PRESENT 

Ralph Sanders  

Eli Barnes 

 Brett Johnson 

Shawn Libby, Chairman 

MEMBERS ABSENT 

Joe Boudreau 

OTHERS PRESENT 

Lisa Clark, DPW Deputy Director, Operations & Administration 

Michele Grant, Utility Billing Administrator 

Eleta Exline, Owner 

Kristen Ohlmann, Owner 

 

MINUTES 

1. Call to order: 

Mr. Libby called the meeting to order at 5:31pm. 

 
2. Approval of February 13, 2023, Minutes 

Mr. Libby requested a motion or comments on the minutes for the February 13, 2023 

meeting. Mr. Johnson made a motion to accept the February 13, 2023 meeting 

minutes as presented. The motion was seconded by Mr. Barnes. The motion passed 

unanimously. 

 
3. Appeals 

 

3.1 10 Abbott St. – Brian VanBenschoten 

The appellant was not present for the meeting. The appeal request is for a water and 

sewer abatement for a broken hose.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 65 units of sewer at $8.17 per unit for a total 

of $531.05 and 33 units of water at $6.41 per unit for a total of $211.53 plus accrued 

interest. The water abatement is a once in ten-year period for half of the excess 

water consumption above normal average. Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, the 

motion passed unanimously. 

 

3.2 198 Old Dover Rd.  – Eleta Exline 

The appellant was present for the meeting. The appeal is for an emergency service call 

out charges.  

Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate all charges.  Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, 

the motion passed unanimously. 

 3 



 

4. Financials 

The board reviewed and briefly discussed financial reports. 

 
5. Adjournment: 

Mr. Libby made a motion to adjourn at 6:16 pm.  The motion was seconded by Mr. 

Johnson. The motion passed unanimously. 

 

 
Minutes respectfully submitted by Michele Grant, Utility Billing Administrator 

4 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

Date:  March 30, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor  

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  3/10/23 

 Customer Name:       Thomas Hansen                                   Account #: 30234A 

 Service Address:        107 Eagle Dr.  

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend a sewer abatement on the February invoice since the water was used outside and did not 
enter the sewer system. I also recommend a once in ten-year water abatement based on the Water and 
Sewer Adjustment Policy.  
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Feb. disputed invoice:       79 
b. Average Usage is:          10  
c. Estimated use over average:        69 

 
                

Value of 69 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $563.73 
Value of 35 units of water at the current rate of $6.41 = $224.35 
 

 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura J. McDormand              Date 
Admin Services & Utility Supervisor      

3/31/2023

5 



6 



7 



8 



9 



10 



11 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

    

Date:  March 30, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Supervisor  

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  3/13/23 

 Customer Name:       Kaitylin Knoff                                         Account #: 170264 

 Service Address:        17 Hayes Hill Rd.  

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend no abatement of charges for emergency call out. The technician went to the residence. Per 
Ordinance 260-22: overtime charges at the rate of time and ½ will be charged before or after duty 
hours, with a minimum of a three-hour charge.  
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura J. McDormand                               Date  
Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor  
 

3/31/2023

12 



13 



14 



15 



16 



17 



18 



19 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

Date:  March 30, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor  

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  3/14/23 

 Customer Name:       Christopher & Michelle Jones            Account #033148 

 Service Address:        14 Pierce Dr.  

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend to deny this abatement based on the Policy for Water and Sewer Adjustments, section 3 
regarding negligence. 
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Feb. disputed invoice:     114 
b. Average Usage is:          20  
c. Estimated use over average:        94 
d. ½ of over average use:                               47 

                
Value of 47 units of sewer at the current rate of $8.17 = $383.99 
Value of 47 units of water at the current rate of $6.41 = $301.27 
 

 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura J. McDormand              Date 
Admin Services & Utility Supervisor      

3/31/2023

20 



21 



22 



23 



24 



25 



26 



27 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

    

 
Date:  March 30, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura McDormand, Admin. Services & Utility Billing Supervisor 

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  3/30/23 

Customer Name:       Richard Souza     Account #: 060869 

Service Address:        39 Regency Ct.  

 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend no abatement on the February invoice as the water was used and did enter the sewer 
system and it does not qualify for the Water & Sewer Adjustments, section 3 regarding negligence.  
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Feb. disputed invoice:      48 
b. Average Usage is:         25  
c. Estimated use over average:       23 

 
 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura McDormand                  Date 
Admin. Services & Utility Billing Supervisor                                 

3/31/2023

28 



29 



30 



31 



32 



33 



34 



35 



36 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

Date:  March 30, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura J. McDormand, Admin Services & Utility Billing Supervisor  

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  3/24/23 

 Customer Name:       Lorraine Marshall                                 Account #300300 

 Service Address:        4 Morgan Rd.  

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend a water and sewer abatement on the February invoice per Water and Sewer Adjustment 
Policy, a once in ten-year water abatement. 
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did not enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Feb. disputed invoice:     229 
b. Average Usage is:             5  
c. Estimated use over average:       224 
d. ½ of over average use:                              112 

                
Value of 224 units of sewer at the current rate of $5.43 = $1216.32 
Value of 112 units of water at the current rate of  $2.77 = $ 310.24 
 

 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura J. McDormand              Date 
Admin Services & Utility Supervisor      

3/31/2023

37 



38 



39 



40 



41 



42 



43 



44 



45 



 

 

 
City of Rochester 

209 Chestnut Hill Rd.  

Rochester, New Hampshire 03867 

Phone  (603) 332-3110 or (603)335-7501 

 

    

 
 
Date:  March 31, 2023 

To:     Utility Advisory Board 

From:  Laura McDormand, Admin. Services & Utility Billing Supervisor 

Re:  Water/Sewer Billing Appeal Application    Dated:  3/30/23 

 Customer Name:       Carol Carbonneau   Account #: 181280 

 Service Address:        3 Abbott St. 

 

The attached appeal has been reviewed in accordance with the provisions of the City of Rochester 
Ordinances, Chapter 200 “Sewer Ordinance” subsection 26 “Appeals” and Chapter 260 “Water” 
subsection 19 “Appeals”. 
 
Recommendations: 
 
I recommend we table this appeal for more consumption history, only 2 cycles of usage for this 
property.  
 
The above recommendation is based upon the following findings: 
 

1. The owner does not dispute the meter reading  
2. The water was used 
3. The water did enter the sewer system  

a. Total units on Jan. disputed invoice:   24 
 
 
 
_______________________     ______________ 
Laura McDormand                               Date 
Admin. Services & Utility Billing Supervisor                 

3/31/2023

46 



47 



48 



49 



50 



51 



52 



53 



54 



55 



56 



57 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/03/2023 14:20
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5002     SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

520001 SEWER WORKS REVENUE                

520001 400302  INTEREST INCOME                    -500           0        -500            .00            .00        -500.00     .0%*
520001 403003  CONTRIBUTED CAPIT                     0           0           0    -583,531.00            .00     583,531.00  100.0%
520001 406105  XFER FROM RET EAR            -4,048,418    -903,579  -4,951,997            .00            .00  -4,951,997.04     .0%*
520001 406201  MISCELLANEOUS REV                -4,000           0      -4,000     -28,912.44            .00      24,912.44  722.8%
520001 406211  EASTERSEAL SRF LO               -16,408           0     -16,408            .00            .00     -16,408.00     .0%*
520001 406600  CONSTRUCTION REVE               -10,000           0     -10,000      -5,350.00            .00      -4,650.00   53.5%*
520001 406601  USER FEES                    -5,170,000           0  -5,170,000  -3,354,292.08            .00  -1,815,707.92   64.9%*
520001 406602  INTEREST ON DEL A                -6,000           0      -6,000      -8,079.86            .00       2,079.86  134.7%
520001 406607  IMPACT FEES                     -20,000           0     -20,000     -47,192.33            .00      27,192.33  236.0%
520001 406701  SEPTIC DISPOSAL P              -130,000           0    -130,000     -97,520.00            .00     -32,480.00   75.0%*
520001 406703  INDUSTRIAL PRE-TR               -12,000           0     -12,000      -7,579.08            .00      -4,420.92   63.2%*
520001 406826  HOMEOWNER FINANCE               -60,000           0     -60,000    -115,871.50            .00      55,871.50  193.1%

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS REVENUE              -9,477,326    -903,579 -10,380,905  -4,248,328.29            .00  -6,132,576.75   40.9%

520002 SEWER WORKS REVENUE                

520002 406307  STATE AID GRANT C                -7,291           0      -7,291      -7,291.00            .00            .00  100.0%
520002 406308  STATE AID GRANT C                -9,868           0      -9,868      -1,208.00            .00      -8,660.00   12.2%*
520002 406309  STATE AID GRANT C               -39,058           0     -39,058     -11,272.00            .00     -27,786.00   28.9%*
520002 406310  STATE AID GRANT C               -13,005           0     -13,005      -3,310.00            .00      -9,695.00   25.5%*
520002 406311  STATE AID GRANT C               -27,711           0     -27,711      -7,684.00            .00     -20,027.00   27.7%*
520002 406312  STATE AID GRANT C               -28,392           0     -28,392      -7,417.00            .00     -20,975.00   26.1%*
520002 406313  STATE AID GRANT C               -13,297           0     -13,297      -2,511.00            .00     -10,786.00   18.9%*
520002 406314  STATE AID GRANT C                -4,895           0      -4,895            .00            .00      -4,895.00     .0%*
520002 406315  STATE AID GRANT C                     0           0           0     -14,788.00            .00      14,788.00  100.0%

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS REVENUE                -143,517           0    -143,517     -55,481.00            .00     -88,036.00   38.7%

52602057 SEWER WORKS EXPENSE                

52602057 511001  SALARIES - FULL               597,834      -7,400     590,434     412,077.92            .00     178,356.08   69.8%
52602057 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                 8,100           0       8,100       3,383.03            .00       4,716.97   41.8%
52602057 515001  ON CALL                         5,058           0       5,058         997.50            .00       4,060.50   19.7%
52602057 516000  LONGEVITY                       2,991           0       2,991       1,967.68            .00       1,023.32   65.8%
52602057 519000  TRAVEL ALLOWANC                 1,220           0       1,220         938.40            .00         281.60   76.9%

58 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n0breK6FYak0%2FJ7CxI57%2FgN7mIqW9zuhG0WFODIoCPkJam4gVCu9nFw6VEBdKa2E
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QTB5aVxzYQ03CbY4CiWbN5sP%2BGJrSom65lUtOFGa%2FXefSKe4hPDz3AodDMi5KHNj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=plop9VcK2MbIsaGxffsJOtUOocj0CHRigEdhX4dMaAuvn27VZLG3amWd%2BGmnqua7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=PMCMhSJrWDQU7dfkZ8LG8igHq196MKjMBMBuD376FAorIjwBPxsHCeuqUM4NafFh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NAV6Fh8XXawFNIaXnYCsJXKTIWUkMO17QrBRMx23Xp77mwP2oUyHmj8%2BqULXB2GO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OfbGn6z%2FODuf2GUXAENcDpXEOQoxowkMIcbbdkCc7KFQdUaxDs%2FpCTMZYhD4n4gm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eA2jkLIGYDSN3kvOGHIn%2FlyXAevKksK4CqGX%2FkvqMiGGekEIrqnnz%2FWlu%2FFhCw5a
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B2K6xhB3d0ytNa4YeLemqc6IwBY0YqAKq7mp%2BJq0mxbZWv7u3ghRNcrICEbclyeA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UfVjgP547B0dOXj4sDPkpAzMwtwKkO%2BW%2BXXdAPPM0el5jnnCOsYMpM0uPgjn1pi1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dZ2tgpKlFM4wmVh5xZk9bl0XVsh9ADoTeqU4avdO%2BwLzLYvx1V7FSvu0Oirzc%2Fc8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iu%2Bl7Kn%2Bg6J2XUq0Ux5fnmPHC94X%2BHMXlCHNJxppKZ8WxySrNh0nC0umz0MN3nwJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vQGj86gvFa9wLKhLXRFw1LAx%2Fr2K%2B2y7pJn6ojZ4uBxOIJeAmsvBFRmDhAip4sF6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Mi8ng8k%2FN7ZcmAqVxEE9x1BakaLb1YePavjvAyffktnIVCf8y3YN%2BJalISRyVdMX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DTMWZvMwZwy1jcfMRWZ%2FwKEwr8ujNeSzqn3BGcoOoTLwNL4rduRNxw0c0I6VdMcP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NHogpYxSw74aykMYDiA4EkGOK3%2Bzucg5SxoNMjuhZVVjHDfU8BBpjom5w8%2BANwNT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YPKQKtiVEvLzEVmrNYI5JnevoBYWjreQOR%2Ft3pKIY4vmhGS8Q2U0O8%2BLvg4Kzo1S
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cm5BD2mg%2F2KpSA2Y4kXfkcWRUOzPyGrT6LLz2IUhsBXpr0rI0qORPG36YC%2FWqkkl
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jlzBpXfSzp9r6HXiWHvuJyTvgZisEJx8PQTEFhYPrzq7vEw%2FCcz6zjvuiExd%2Fdvv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=aFCGLZYm154bGw9AkyJMA03Nmns43TcyiRVDFp2MDPWerE45ViZ1Ug%2F7ELwQMbCb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=72gjshTtJ2u0CLI7Nre1bQ5KIvRK98D%2FbBsUAULMtrrsL0kqB0BbWvd1n7t9IVef
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nD2m40RCOqGz7NUPSP830JECWyRVwsqHH8D9Znsh9AKhDuEL89ixskv42ALmsnkj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=iXiCtCFXXNMuiiXeiRyWxUm66H%2F9l9y8lbyWX%2FT0CFZME7KrGx19Mz1DPl0S068O
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=k1ZdP5l86Rbq1HkYv6NqRYqxB3%2FUIlJre7xs2uYHDFSlC8cxTKi8rplK%2Bz66MUTg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eckmaToZzaW%2FOrPUjEp3l8A5OEFEsEfIsVi5YRfJiZ%2Fc%2B1raIeb4PV%2BIMVBR9V1B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x4dvc7oOYp%2FwbzBliQEwAsDuTZUG4UMLBIUfZbKhVCBZgrqSbCmfav5Jgsw%2FzJ%2Fh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FzQ4pvM6B9HfRQQZUQqAW13pTXUFljPp2KAuxBGRKVG5LhSxLUFDzrxjPJ8WcHxt


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/03/2023 14:20
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5002     SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

52602057 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               106,699           0     106,699      67,445.90            .00      39,253.10   63.2%
52602057 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 2,089           0       2,089       1,263.01            .00         825.99   60.5%
52602057 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,437           0       1,437         943.17            .00         493.83   65.6%
52602057 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                44,534           0      44,534      30,545.41            .00      13,988.59   68.6%
52602057 523000  RETIRE CONTRIBU                87,076           0      87,076      58,345.30            .00      28,730.70   67.0%
52602057 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                11,944           0      11,944      12,268.86            .00        -324.86  102.7%*
52602057 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 5,892           0       5,892       3,873.88            .00       2,018.12   65.7%
52602057 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 3,400           0       3,400       1,907.38       1,045.15         447.47   86.8%
52602057 532200  CONTRACTED SERV                     0       7,400       7,400            .00       7,400.00            .00  100.0%
52602057 533000  OTHER PROF SERV                 7,564           0       7,564       7,326.65         129.57         107.78   98.6%
52602057 533001  AUDIT                           4,700           0       4,700       6,526.25            .00      -1,826.25  138.9%*
52602057 533002  ENGINEERING SER                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
52602057 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                   500           0         500         500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
52602057 533009 21540 BIOSOLIDS                      0           0           0      16,734.33            .00     -16,734.33  100.0%*
52602057 534003  SOFTWARE MAINTE                78,277           0      78,277      69,552.42         465.93       8,258.65   89.4%
52602057 543000  REPAIR AND MAIN                   500           0         500         500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
52602057 543001  VEHICLE MAINT &                 2,500           0       2,500         567.94            .00       1,932.06   22.7%
52602057 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                 5,582           0       5,582         238.75            .00       5,343.25    4.3%
52602057 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                 8,500           0       8,500       3,873.00       1,119.00       3,508.00   58.7%
52602057 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                 1,855           0       1,855            .00       1,611.97         243.03   86.9%
52602057 552001  FLEET INSURANCE                11,059           0      11,059      10,824.29            .00         234.71   97.9%
52602057 552002  PROPERTY INSURA                 6,957           0       6,957       6,809.35            .00         147.65   97.9%
52602057 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                 6,370           0       6,370       6,234.81            .00         135.19   97.9%
52602057 553400  POSTAGE FEES                      500           0         500         147.80           4.78         347.42   30.5%
52602057 554000  ADVERTISING                       800           0         800         595.85            .00         204.15   74.5%
52602057 555000  PRINTING AND BI                 1,639           0       1,639       1,639.00            .00            .00  100.0%
52602057 556000  TUITION                         3,150           0       3,150            .00            .00       3,150.00     .0%
52602057 558000  TRAVEL                            875           0         875          26.52          25.00         823.48    5.9%
52602057 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 3,456           0       3,456       1,288.96         634.82       1,532.22   55.7%
52602057 561005  PUBLICATIONS                       60           0          60          60.00            .00            .00  100.0%
52602057 561008  VEHICLE SUPPLIE                16,000           0      16,000      14,449.77       1,513.78          36.45   99.8%
52602057 561009  TRAINING MATERI                   250           0         250         250.00            .00            .00  100.0%
52602057 561010  CLOTHING                        6,450           0       6,450       4,138.55         848.46       1,462.99   77.3%
52602057 561015  SAFETY EQUIPMEN                 5,900           0       5,900       5,573.79         116.69         209.52   96.4%
52602057 561022  HOT TOP COLD PA                 5,700           0       5,700       2,066.67            .00       3,633.33   36.3%
52602057 561023  SAND AND GRAVEL                 1,700           0       1,700         642.29         357.71         700.00   58.8%
52602057 561032  OTHER OPERATION                 1,000           0       1,000         727.43         180.00          92.57   90.7%
52602057 561040  EQUIPMENT REPAI                 7,500           0       7,500       7,495.78            .00           4.22   99.9%
52602057 562600  VEHICLE FUEL                   41,000           0      41,000      33,898.20            .00       7,101.80   82.7%
52602057 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                 4,788           0       4,788         271.00       4,517.00            .00  100.0%
52602057 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                 8,500           0       8,500       5,075.32         143.33       3,281.35   61.4%
52602057 575100  INVENTORY PURCH                12,500           0      12,500       5,306.59       2,693.41       4,500.00   64.0%
52602057 581000  DUES AND FEES                   1,290           0       1,290         235.00         127.00         928.00   28.1%
52602057 583000  INTEREST EXPENS               994,833           0     994,833   1,048,324.85            .00     -53,491.85  105.4%*

59 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ezff8oPr9WnaZ%2FC2UaDRRmH%2BS3BNOCLkK26tCfVoFZ1qMWkSWRpBKsgJ2Y4Jf7Cd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CZ4LMqTtdxCreLY6KDEj2NTSWLJVzmql9JRI%2FkxxshMTndzGIkxDYPs1HxFryzxW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YWGM7wtJCX4SEGVccXZuH3%2BpsKoxMnahW3MU7CwgdxRGyvuBK%2FI52CKBdiBcf85e
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6BFRONXaRvpO%2Bgg4CkGBWpmeZaxgUzCNfWgRbv88Ne7Eh%2BRxO08yr%2FJ6MAoKkSkt
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2B7d3py1kWOp1fbSASTZCwkdKgr1vDWNIeNwzKNU0lim1Z7fgt%2FpYdww4xlpg1Amu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VRCwf4qWq7hDAIZxJGkoCsa06M7UH%2BFYVsdkTIvOa0t8JwRRW52OJ11HY%2Bn%2BV%2F9Z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4%2BB370CMf2x0sYBBbHOcrJ7MrCPoK90D%2BvngcHCGQTidpzYguabruKM1aIEDK8bE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=spLNlypeKymz7ExN9zpCTzwas1vXxpicKxljFGummjljEzqagXFvC9vzthEHfl1T
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=XzRmtJLJ5lzIUk%2B5jaocNtVldD1m5tg0JoGbH3PT2lazIoWAybET1Dnyc9L%2FXUMk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FvEKYwibeB4cDVAT5DW3MuYoGPihBYH0qbtjg4XV3JjXneFdtaHcgOY8VtFhZA40
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=CeWsI2NR1aFnBq7dlV2Hf0vBTtc7fLJDQ%2FFNbCzBP8LCAglHiLKnAFvaEazyV1gO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Sey7i%2FmMFSZIaf0xGNALCIxuWOj2McOufCxnMcp6O%2BNBbPl4UUMpD19o%2BiU4On0y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qywK%2FXq3FUB%2F3LVbAwKSD5pNSKwD%2FOiy%2FSC3I0tbnsiOCXioIvYWuXe97HnBqpYj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=BF%2BuQlcx%2FEgS9q951qclATLSGKwrfKs4DeZWtC1L1U9gBN0HnWXb7%2FxiawLnpT5nyb3zBwcM4xqtVYW0AvyFtg%3D%3D
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FT9R%2BEhBfeSsRfxdo2Hn%2FgpjihMH8x7YOd1nKG8AAtG9XIPVer7dfCnlmzThjPwr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=M51yrw73JEh8w0Vqn1BOnM5mEUzDjxkkxAfFAfF1Ce0DbBmj%2FWuz403M80gkjNkk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NMk7VwbeqIMPvWr%2FbutJqrcV1QLwt%2F0HBt8sTe1vK%2BlJO2NXoWzy6IxXgAMrrva%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TxgXd9tMqmeNw5I7%2Fn%2BrStZBEm0SGN3yclRy6QDnnbVFbRl45m3zA6I2x8vAgVSe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=yya%2BlDwAGCcYRtuzD9%2FSeBMhY%2BmwiE0ZxCh2is%2BEx3ll05qTy54ajUh%2FNLJEQpuB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Nk1fsjDec2ajcVi7h3cDxSqC%2FUWLwMyxw06NzzWpUqYi6qsv0xKlfb2j%2FibwULZw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QXX1%2FuK1XOPD79ySdUEyw9AcSeKwSwYsuWo16Rd3QFpfndUdfk6PCk8tv0WLAZ7T
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EX0EIu0e99oIAh1T5ZQ3vfMQ5dw%2FiDrzBUVAoE2BlDA%2ByusPmqperx0kZw3gnwZm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TKhzu9aXNOhsukWDJHD4GeGMyfPF48KXoqRiTWhqi5%2FFgZCslV6CHS9pGXJX%2FtVi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cAD%2BJFjwEQI98%2Bh7%2Fnh6gX624ACSplRmEOnjl2lcz0Hzoiu%2FBUQlFSGQ9SgmUCiu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=MEj5TtACtSwlDnJR%2Faf%2FSr1XYxCGHFkAFBdHDAGoP6RBfQOJowXJfprz6NsUbLZn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2%2BzWYoXetCyr4zrCSog5n4CC1w1N0Gw2meCNz0cEKL7AjQFfZG5rcd2JXCivDBPB
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FsmvlLfHNYWqw%2FFHL2pjcJWEVOUIKw%2BO0uadfau0ayIw%2FMCLhbgP4fRzw8ehNn5m
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zTPr0iaJw23mqHOogPJ081SdTgGBY3pW3SbLpuJHFokFj5w1hvZiB3dA9cd%2B3A2z
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=asWTeQqXT2r0Ueau4rgrarwHpmlETbTQ8AGsEubJthNSdIt2Vv1ZOcpWN8FSRb30
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jw%2BrLch5%2FFyOLq9VVLCD%2FVR6VnftwT7uhdAEhEW1rTX%2B1aP5LYOyvBjrKys21NUv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ZJBLycfKk15oneHCkPMt%2FRcfRszSaoSKGjUXp2O7YPPPk81hD0%2FHSX41p0BabFBp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EnnasdVdZUsu6dtMewVgKhq2%2B6neW0rm6eIKTzarugnGlMo7CkrOxp6Gjf9Eytov
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cDllWsa0Xf6R85fzye34ihH6hmBB41c%2FSsBZK46wltNnfLT3%2FnmkdPIaX1rEDXJO
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OY1mlGB1y76lYFEcSLcdKialH%2BSNdcdVEaCnsA9MtMy698whduR1zswMHWqjhzXJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9JDZ%2F%2FMocO4JC31mQtPMscbDKkjozKPhN0L%2F%2Bf4%2BSHFsj%2Ff%2F963FnlFubWibHg%2FA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NhB77p05uzPA7ao2yPyX4CsFwdZaMQqxZuZRHhA4Hw7epz0kgEqXn0dlklIHyjYM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2dGGuWqstp7qFyRhvHGWjZpYMFbKiAh7%2Brbjhwk0qb3uj0BuuMwyX6UNu95%2B2Ou7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cW%2BTYmQYA8VuFZ5fve7O7Gw5rtD665KowH%2FAASdSFg1AVpab%2FqeMFX5R6YC0TVKS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dKVH3g4P4dKejKsyMBX%2F%2F3jXbCHvYbhnV7gvvnpt9jn91gcBa5ECmTv0iCCWXV4p
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=h%2Fw%2Bt7t0yLP97yjAVwWakSat7Ah10%2BCM%2FKtW%2BQELRqMNjV3Xlga8lyFqdIOgAIRS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=jKWebaBo%2F6cSgwbfjYF3k%2BnyZQgTx42IMCtjiCOUoMrCJD%2Fh6q%2BYj2owmiDWdk33
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z4v9920h1c1wjNswIJ7itbeG6%2F7uB5Nx7VvR%2Ff6d7kg3vIgYHOAdzkM36y5u17S8
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AUq1VY8pc%2BZjg27jjYqpRuXgMk4IU7BebgLd5IbzuQeB9fn2rOCYLIhYOScBv9UT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HHV%2BfubtBOkUrb6ir1r1DqKl9HYaIOGik97nNTCcy3XuBnRJ0s%2B%2Bc%2F4Alklc2em2


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/03/2023 14:20
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5002     SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

52602057 584000  CONTINGENCY                    15,000           0      15,000            .00            .00      15,000.00     .0%
52602057 589001  STATE PERMITS &                 6,650           0       6,650       1,633.71         400.20       4,616.09   30.6%
52602057 589034  ABATEMENTS/OVER                 3,150           0       3,150            .00            .00       3,150.00     .0%
52602057 591000  REDEMPTION OF P             2,588,567           0   2,588,567   1,960,444.95            .00     628,122.05   75.7%
52602057 593002  TRANS TO CAPITA               262,500     903,579   1,166,079   1,166,079.04            .00            .00  100.0%
52602057 593008  TRANSFER TO GEN                25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL SEWER WORKS EXPENSE               5,032,396     903,579   5,935,975   4,986,016.30      23,333.80     926,624.94   84.4%

52602074 SEWER TREATMENT PLANT              

52602074 511001  SALARIES - FULL               507,182           0     507,182     361,900.69            .00     145,281.31   71.4%
52602074 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                35,000           0      35,000      37,698.27            .00      -2,698.27  107.7%*
52602074 515001  ON CALL                        33,088           0      33,088      25,193.68            .00       7,894.32   76.1%
52602074 516000  LONGEVITY                       1,100           0       1,100       1,700.00            .00        -600.00  154.5%*
52602074 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               102,526           0     102,526      63,850.67            .00      38,675.33   62.3%
52602074 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 2,200           0       2,200       1,389.35            .00         810.65   63.2%
52602074 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,089           0       1,089         769.05            .00         319.95   70.6%
52602074 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                41,054           0      41,054      31,373.08            .00       9,680.92   76.4%
52602074 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                75,707           0      75,707      56,240.62            .00      19,466.38   74.3%
52602074 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                 9,658           0       9,658       9,920.69            .00        -262.69  102.7%*
52602074 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 4,451           0       4,451       3,077.20            .00       1,373.80   69.1%
52602074 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 3,150           0       3,150       1,875.00       1,275.00            .00  100.0%
52602074 533000  OTHER PROF SERV               132,000           0     132,000      11,973.41      35,490.47      84,536.12   36.0%
52602074 533006  LABORATORY SERV               110,558           0     110,558      20,980.35       9,588.65      79,989.00   27.6%
52602074 534009  INDUSTRIAL PRET                36,239           0      36,239       8,606.40      13,207.60      14,425.00   60.2%
52602074 541901  HVAC SERVICE CO                20,571           0      20,571      20,571.00            .00            .00  100.0%
52602074 543000  REPAIR AND MAIN               106,310           0     106,310      15,387.60      30,467.65      60,454.75   43.1%
52602074 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT               238,754           0     238,754      80,128.39      42,925.39     115,700.22   51.5%
52602074 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                   791           0         791         144.63         767.33        -120.96  115.3%*
52602074 552002  PROPERTY INSURA                 6,507           0       6,507       6,368.90            .00         138.10   97.9%
52602074 553000  COMMUNICATION                  12,955           0      12,955       8,965.87       1,742.06       2,247.07   82.7%
52602074 559000  MISC PURCHASED                  8,250           0       8,250       7,850.00            .00         400.00   95.2%
52602074 561001  JANITORIAL SUPP                 1,800           0       1,800       1,231.73            .00         568.27   68.4%
52602074 561002  BUILDING MAINT                  6,800           0       6,800       2,109.05         885.14       3,805.81   44.0%
52602074 561010  CLOTHING                        9,100           0       9,100       6,846.90       1,509.83         743.27   91.8%
52602074 561015  SAFETY EQUIPMEN                11,900           0      11,900       7,343.41         547.77       4,008.82   66.3%
52602074 561031  CHEMICAL                      345,616           0     345,616      48,977.76      43,719.84     252,918.40   26.8%
52602074 561037  LABORATORY SUPP                31,123           0      31,123      15,807.83         966.90      14,348.27   53.9%
52602074 561040  EQUIPMENT REPAI               103,400           0     103,400      45,205.17      47,837.86      10,356.97   90.0%
52602074 562200  ELECTRICITY                   425,000           0     425,000     227,537.35            .00     197,462.65   53.5%
52602074 562400  HEATING FUEL                   43,000           0      43,000      30,045.71         200.00      12,754.29   70.3%

60 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hQZBX%2BHpdMVr7Fnr8VncdLuQrE85vkNLTDjEdwM43vNJgc4scEdUT%2FdcAXBe4sWz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6nOnfoh1108cqI9CECAH3A5JFx0febl7Y0F8QFoqJdWWRCLb%2FvT8fbypll3iO71b
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YpxfL%2FvglQJYNK10SBvOFv%2FisiiN8NDTgO8QGx%2B0hQptEtD%2BozXHMSZIAp7CTIxL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FcB4qyHJ2dNAAJEtRdAdxBS64jlbh9xVDybO%2BYXzBSPA5YnPM%2BIm79wdIFJHlV%2Bp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8gOY9H951UTa2BU00SP9Fcq7LSq%2Bau2NgY1aibJjQ1cIY0Fe%2BtnNmC3gT5RvUonZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Abw%2BPsaA15t5QLk0O3LCSi88eiKvm%2FpV6k01PUrZINQDr3So%2FAqCOu7I8oqa6ugk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sZYT04s6gC1%2FTtaB7fyF33O9j9AozFIGDOhPjCT%2FfmzwSQr26SfTDwxbc14fTxfz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8GAL40%2B1WegIq2ntGg7Klefvt3NZ4kJwVCju2u7XtpySssfDZbaSZSgRqGqc8aqW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=8Hul8qXnNv9wei0Pdb5G8oTgsiF6hMQ5RbO1J0xPLYZVgSZ8tGnE5vlcntzMem6%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l4p%2FCkitLkzB0w9FT9iE7vCO7TmvvPl858Uqz14D9ETscPaEkTFt0%2FmPwImpZ7Td
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LHvI5TdC5mUVtp24XgLGuMAzGFRFACrwQJ3aalfgdKoBFpV%2FquKYJTbpvVSNgXbw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fQBDelbpzVee16V7Wpl4AL8pxmjUv0ZWGiFlkaUk2hPEKWDalh5VrkCEJn%2F7ertf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2avAS9BnqRKVHsyw4iO9vwdv7ZY3J28YfHjwZwshGvnxe4q82L1B17CPKevXMRFY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FkBaFsEyEm2%2B3qfDpboWhiRHBPIxJkINKBv9px3Ix9ZH%2Fp%2BU2yJlv0Ko29bLzXbk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gU8uvhstnapMbgVTsZiZIHHBI%2B9Vd80bOucM4%2FQdk%2B5Im%2BXGa3YfJjpw9%2BqFAS1T
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=VrrJI1SggWtQ3skdKf%2BwS5jW3GZY6v42V2WN3x5LpkTgj%2BZrb0gyJGeMygyL%2BDPN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=APFtsz7XonbYCokIXdMNNdAY6eKD9AFgI%2Bn8nSSvQf7AVpJjX6BUZfN1Md%2B8VXtX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=z4eYyCJcZhg2tFLNM4GFwYjumUZuw06a7JP%2BFsAL5kmH8k6F7oxyWiQPkdVhOiGW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4Z0LJR3v0ZsggQXmeb7JFRZB5q0lM3fXUW410%2BmG8i8f2IfVsTSPoCl38NZAVJTm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KqnxVRjRUdzZvMkcKSX5JZq5yHyjUwQYNiWLnxVTJzE59vyzNw%2FW6pY0mz5j4dH%2F
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=n522sDS60vwsbiPVP%2Bp23pD9ojKac8xVdntzd9fhy5jWrztCKsUDHOPWISt7atYE
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kcSgKfoAHvCfm6So7dqM2ymTgzjh5O0Ckph%2FEsKahpIjRhO6fXwjQcFutFt8v4v2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lmhYMeSM4hhoGL3VR4J2ioSqFT9wODiLqZ0xOt6aat%2FtelQc3jli7XiN0UEs%2BS9A
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FrpSuv%2F8K0wr4aAwY0lTSaxi%2BAJua%2FhzAPDfXMNHEYHXrUEHZxhuwh%2FpKhrkZQ9j
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=w%2BbqEDBcJOxRaT%2FHot8l1TplLJASgtmMXtH9QR9WszaNF9%2BOVnzdCu20QnEGPj9Y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WH4UpNbRrxWoTPmN9t%2FbvPOhkZ8ma9fBl%2FHf85oOxjJUPIne%2BtjYAlxnBC7D1c2c
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=S8Dt8cNSUZ2Td4lXHsqilsH8O9rV8c9YA10tmRvcUQUIxISpCAQ6QZihepSNbX3s
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=p2AhI3KiSeHm9zoxEd%2BZa%2BqLyByPM9qG8pmRZnlNW7MHmz8zHv044DIgYeth2iDb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gzL3VIS%2BJsCTPOpkLUCtY%2FKCHgveRL8yn%2BjFL7ibr8%2FOHdPX%2FkRFMNlReg0CmsNm
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=awPQLZbHOHOy7BSwmY%2B50UOEx1ktCOuUfkfDzSXTx7skKiOgwm603fRgO1etyJmr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W9lOObWfEqrNv3U8QpTwxYDQFigQu%2B6jBIsryCTChgSrqwbqSHA%2BVhe5zmCb2Cgr
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=zyU8n6fc8Gv5sDom%2By3U7W2OJhlHIXhtIGgrlRgq97h23ExWU2krq9%2FSTTdLysPN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W0xylM%2BVccWsc8RaTyEuR7qxsMlsqIvfX5%2BeV5BuabZs9l6ynduQ61tT3bAONFji
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rpSQpHj%2BH1wWOenkcEthwjnt7L6kKT5SRLjAA2dIjgxqzoJmXiqQi2nFwN81KUhf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d5sXUUXLruaksX9jHTVhIbnkdJnB%2FcwOmcJEUKpXtiyi45OYwYTDRgRRrUPFh3YZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ByezY5Jmyum9gUJibRtHu%2FEKXEMnC1QtO0xdylrMXPHkhoZiVsG%2BP%2FVE%2FIaLvLA2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2Fuv1GfUxjLjd2xTNAxv3Rc0Z%2FiPcqEIc4eWuR6%2BvS2UQj%2BsW9BoW8ouBHOpAYpMb


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/03/2023 14:20
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5002     SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

52602074 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                21,500           0      21,500      11,166.05       2,100.00       8,233.95   61.7%
52602074 592001  DEPRECIATION                2,023,072           0   2,023,072            .00            .00   2,023,072.00     .0%

     TOTAL SEWER TREATMENT PLANT             4,511,451           0   4,511,451   1,172,235.81     233,231.49   3,105,983.70   31.2%

52602470 SEWER REVENUE OFFICE               

52602470 511001  SALARIES - FULL                39,747           0      39,747      30,108.89            .00       9,638.11   75.8%
52602470 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                     0           0           0          86.18            .00         -86.18  100.0%*
52602470 516000  LONGEVITY                         100           0         100         100.00            .00            .00  100.0%
52602470 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                12,293           0      12,293       8,162.40            .00       4,130.60   66.4%
52602470 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                   131           0         131          79.06            .00          51.94   60.4%
52602470 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                     87           0          87          64.86            .00          22.14   74.6%
52602470 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                 3,008           0       3,008       2,293.78            .00         714.22   76.3%
52602470 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                 5,604           0       5,604       4,259.51            .00       1,344.49   76.0%
52602470 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                    67           0          67          68.82            .00          -1.82  102.7%*
52602470 528001  DISABILITY INSU                   433           0         433         299.17            .00         133.83   69.1%
52602470 543000  REPAIR AND MAIN                 1,550           0       1,550       1,550.00            .00            .00  100.0%
52602470 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                   488           0         488            .00         458.19          29.81   93.9%
52602470 553400  POSTAGE FEES                   10,188           0      10,188       8,469.76            .00       1,718.24   83.1%
52602470 555000  PRINTING AND BI                   300           0         300         300.00            .00            .00  100.0%
52602470 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 3,000           0       3,000       2,716.98         230.82          52.20   98.3%

     TOTAL SEWER REVENUE OFFICE                 76,996           0      76,996      58,559.41         689.01      17,747.58   76.9%

     TOTAL SEWER ENTERPRISE FUND                     0           0           0   1,913,002.23     257,254.30  -2,170,256.53  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -9,620,843    -903,579 -10,524,422  -4,303,809.29            .00  -6,220,612.75
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    9,620,843     903,579  10,524,422   6,216,811.52     257,254.30   4,050,356.22

61 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AQ%2FKy8pWIDWfrCEcFrkGYJY6rL9SiHX6oLlJjLMYfqmpRSRbpdemc6nIs5pMj0Qf
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FHLrh50r3fTexQuy7PWAtBwHj6HSNRdkKP%2B4bb1DH46%2BU4CspL0ZQgPnY%2FI8rtwH
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rE%2B6qVoE6i0Q%2FwQs4nMcXiOYTIKoBGMdD2DfYtSWuiPx3iAdB%2FqrE9MFLUawV%2BQe
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=d%2FwsuieVaMMAOpiTXM0ZfVGshZzb%2FD%2FTVA2v8Df5U0FDWRBsSLTKbHskPwHJn%2FMW
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2ByjR5dxYm8CHYm%2BnVZjxhMYv6ZoXVRdqTZUCdQH01slCuPL0JbjnLByDyIo1%2BE3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xrShBNGeQmaLEHivWbQ2WAhTaffnIbqueQSnFayYvk1ejykBMqJXJlzWi0PLhf8S
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WGrnB%2BVigAlUKsiXyBRDzpK%2FsEGpFutxc8HgFp%2F8sASa6yjZksoevkliCJeaJQIu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1H0hLb3Mzh3mOpDXXM62Vn82hCt633Sq2ersE4GW11ohX5z7qZVett54GvOF1KwT
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2BLLj02A4sNezIeQdTEXpZKfQtw9b%2B8JhKQ%2F3aNV5dDAycnwnpbVN1FrS4aBRFH8%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FsiyPn3QC2XiGS6Mqyh7K1TNlSZivUAdzAXeWRLwhKryHexhy%2BlRnKS9tAI14gEd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=bminpnuCSBg5k4nEmAG%2B69AgG2G%2B58PHqSZIzQURHYtvw7%2BjsRQgNVP1Ko%2F6ldhJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=N9A8nx7ak1toyK2e2UD%2FRHqIg03DZ3tAmw%2Fz0%2FLMmCuj79WQO52L0xoME8G%2BXsdx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TKzjaltZEBgJwDvPK8m8BwxwdZHJiW2uNg0BY%2BHou5uzHX3tmBxud9bJrjOnqD0O
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SOe%2Bee4RNDMjcDhrWWiPywwVb5swJAJ50%2Bhn13ij0Y1VzjGkjBzaJOWq0889UCVj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U9PcOml7%2Bh%2Fj4Pz8Nz2gDRiGmGNR%2BhNyVRvSFtBjmodCHJVWQNWffUUwC0addWn2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UYALNOm9wFS6NqxAAGydJgIP977BIDp0yW1l3HLbmgU9lRWHZt4KMQcwHO3Nac5U
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9b3loEnfGqMlO23IiCuSIaZ9FE84GVgZPMSNUDj2GP66pCHJS1VRLcckqJyC6znH


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/03/2023 14:20
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL            0           0           0   1,913,002.23     257,254.30  -2,170,256.53  100.0%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Darcy Landry **                                           

62 



CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/03/2023 14:19
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      1

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5001     WATER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

510001 WATER WORKS REVENUE                

510001 400302  INTEREST INCOME                    -500           0        -500            .00            .00        -500.00     .0%*
510001 406105  XFER FROM RET EAR            -3,320,968           0  -3,320,968            .00            .00  -3,320,968.00     .0%*
510001 406201  MISCELLANEOUS REV               -25,000           0     -25,000     -31,073.64            .00       6,073.64  124.3%
510001 406600  CONSTRUCTION REVE               -50,000           0     -50,000     -54,033.84            .00       4,033.84  108.1%
510001 406601  USER FEES                    -4,250,000           0  -4,250,000  -3,045,242.37            .00  -1,204,757.63   71.7%*
510001 406602  INTEREST ON DEL A                -6,000           0      -6,000      -4,486.87            .00      -1,513.13   74.8%*
510001 406603  HYDRANT RENTAL FE               -24,000           0     -24,000      -1,830.00            .00     -22,170.00    7.6%*
510001 406607  WATER IMPACT FEES                     0           0           0      -2,727.00            .00       2,727.00  100.0%
510001 406826  HOMEOWNER FINANCE               -10,000           0     -10,000    -107,535.70            .00      97,535.70 1075.4%

     TOTAL WATER WORKS REVENUE              -7,686,468           0  -7,686,468  -3,246,929.42            .00  -4,439,538.58   42.2%

51601057 WATER WORKS EXPENSE                

51601057 511001  SALARIES - FULL               816,647      -7,400     809,247     554,764.71            .00     254,482.29   68.6%
51601057 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                43,000           0      43,000      25,887.55            .00      17,112.45   60.2%
51601057 515001  ON CALL                         5,058           0       5,058       3,381.38            .00       1,676.62   66.9%
51601057 516000  LONGEVITY                       1,719           0       1,719       1,967.67            .00        -248.67  114.5%*
51601057 519000  TRAVEL ALLOWANC                 1,220           0       1,220         938.40            .00         281.60   76.9%
51601057 521100  HEALTH INSURANC               167,504           0     167,504     106,242.64            .00      61,261.36   63.4%
51601057 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 3,587           0       3,587       2,204.16            .00       1,382.84   61.4%
51601057 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                  1,901           0       1,901       1,267.81            .00         633.19   66.7%
51601057 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                62,161           0      62,161      42,528.83            .00      19,632.17   68.4%
51601057 523000  RETIRE CONTRIBU               121,976           0     121,976      81,571.04            .00      40,404.96   66.9%
51601057 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                19,696           0      19,696      20,231.71            .00        -535.71  102.7%*
51601057 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 8,206           0       8,206       5,414.78            .00       2,791.22   66.0%
51601057 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 4,310           0       4,310       2,246.43       1,020.09       1,043.48   75.8%
51601057 532200  CONTRACTED SERV                     0       7,400       7,400            .00       7,400.00            .00  100.0%
51601057 533000  OTHER PROF SERV                 7,254           0       7,254       6,527.70         672.97          53.33   99.3%
51601057 533001  AUDIT                           4,700           0       4,700       6,526.25            .00      -1,826.25  138.9%*
51601057 533002  ENGINEERING SER                 7,300           0       7,300         537.50       3,736.25       3,026.25   58.5%
51601057 533004  MEDICAL SERVICE                   500           0         500         500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
51601057 534003  SOFTWARE MAINTE                55,313           0      55,313      51,205.41       4,107.59            .00  100.0%
51601057 541100  WATER & SEWERAG                36,000           0      36,000      31,516.20         283.80       4,200.00   88.3%
51601057 543001  VEHICLE MAINT &                 1,000           0       1,000            .00            .00       1,000.00     .0%
51601057 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                 1,421           0       1,421       1,078.75            .00         342.25   75.9%
51601057 544200  RENTAL OF EQUIP                 3,110           0       3,110            .00            .00       3,110.00     .0%
51601057 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                 1,160           0       1,160            .00       1,109.60          50.40   95.7%

63 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uBjZFCZtlzRZ9MVgzM%2BKCJZh6PDcUD4j00LOLOWnJaSkmGL6yrx1yEMtJiksS02e
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=FaWkrAq5SJv2T5YJ9gsztyJy%2BBRBBDwGE7P7z3J5txX5FSu%2BWN7yS2YnDTr3m1ru
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dzP5%2FR52CIl8KBDEa23v2AbTqs9pmm7snH73f%2FmrKDcY2O8W5AYLT%2Bx2Q%2FC9GSae
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Xpv0Nxk2I%2Bm%2FBhC5zmdIZQxh7%2BKi9vVXuMD1OP0HWeg299ShaHyyrsjlR9JVnHu%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rnG6kWNznJGXcOPXTijHfYiU0Gs1viXsbrziU85LAmPsqu4wIN54DfCVK%2FTTcOJo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=knrsE1pBaSv0WjPa4RM%2FajlNwt1CaHRpYB9t%2BHWlDggTxNaJT7ncjaSvTWVQwu%2BP
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EVGauKu9%2BcCmDgYQlqH99CvFk3K%2FUS2AXYnb8P9fRTd1WtQpwEswhSR3kg%2BL4pG3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=rNNifs6bXfj%2Fqap8efN%2FUqzQKKP%2FEaeBPWYmgvOjdWXRKyr5nDnrwCcRgt%2FwS3kg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6DocCTnrnXLlTbxUhhsaTx1a0KOJGq%2BRd1eluezzrawJKQVEzrZMJD%2BL94LlWiQF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4RJd9XgVa6VUgdOCf5%2BD6iQdyrGA8CXKG2eLMMY01PpGaaJC9vMVXjkHXq%2BH65tv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QIKMUU4VnmclHKjDGWmNBvLMpl1fnzPmRAWcnfrOZsFFegnb0zBBd1sgicp7PPtg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gxVWvBfT5qYA11UsZqgZK5Zeu5yoCz6VLaeQb93wRmLYXgsfbh3anTb8ze%2BxYgAg
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=x%2FPHz4okWDXsPCLIP5C3BMK7poXoAcHFroAW0eR9Eaa0F9%2Fc6Xnl17iUNFWiyjUZ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vM5q8U3B7ZqMx6iZ8plh3%2BjyPXjH3ZkKpBJt7QJQSFC%2BSS9f3jdJL%2FE1Ruckgid4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Ty9fg%2FwAUXoE1nE0YqAbcUl727ymtbmRvECM4V11CPM0gzNf7o4JRdDiKh50yKsu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sDpRNoVZH8BCibl5xTRTNjlJIbpflB7fWPWjP5JZoqaUi3sGJipUNyMgtS0LuCOJ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Pyo%2F5mpcdbhKuF5AYkhdkmlDQ2ZOR%2FkFZpRuR7H16ZQB7UCo1r%2F8hpinxjBcAnH2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=wN%2FqolU7pK0KQ98j4cmF4BI4BGcl5h%2BBVephDeWcKYR5vPUt4Y2bhPtY5SCl9etC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NpLnayhBTn0r8RlDztlGebOAYsYPt9hPWgxsuYpdRQdelKD8G5ZrfvSGq3fUTYI4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xN2GxdXA3JPejz3a%2B0F%2B0KbKty6PWbg2Th%2Fomt%2BbsMF8qTzYDajHGUekQ5TGLfJh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ytbVYoVc5AQwbrsA3qp03cyu3048UOMP%2BlVoZXb6uae5l9nwId4U7AOyVZTHnC7r
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cbpavb6Dvw79JYneDhrxSr%2FdfK42WdrnODE12qgwHFjsjYLW%2FF%2BKD8EMp2v96%2Fxu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Hocsz1mH2M63fQQxr1yeAGoxakpIr%2BwNnYhRB1tVD78ZOUQbY4eta2pY5RAUVb9C
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=G%2Bfn23jd7BOjKhpbk6onUrvrEgeA5yf9QVWJoI%2FAUttliR8oDKVj5meVM5nl%2BhKv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lbn2nqYcqxv4%2BzLPJlyFAjczayqXN4Etqw%2BLpBZ74wQ8MvoXNgmuG0bDPf7GKTDb
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=t7Z8cG83yJDTPa4d9qKwAb2m7%2F3Tjmr1QiXOsC1bYjwIl3xuJ94PKYkIPoXF%2Bqf2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j6Ft1Pbfnv102IzTq0OP0J53RER0CG0J06pIFxh0cSm2%2BtudutDHGQZ3kaCDmBo7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=TQmtgdMZ1dGPbQ1s%2F%2BGKZ%2BBSTkKpj0fQ2clP9MElSKU3MHsmqSCUE1TeR6GHiBpI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=qN%2BFuR9G7gn24EWj52E5ljVdpDFRj9EQW3jHYLSBH%2FPM87gID1KOe8%2Bq5HzHW2KS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KxQzesom5uLLKm5N6T309MhFkN%2FhZzT9dX3d7I%2FeN%2FjV1Ifet8mlhJFdrfImzLPk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=W2TWhd0mIC2VmJpeI35ube0LqIdS8bcBcxVaMqRTwcbgx0cZbaHFMzc4w4IvsXMo
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cpL00%2FFcKt97QaYiphsgP%2BK8Wv%2BexJE3xZqCvgiRCJvS6HClyZba148grUfFlOlX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=HUSeHsdYcKRugY3l29Xq%2FKiny0SHmjzHtk7FqPw%2BEcgIXdiN8zJ3SfqQ94D7zUt7


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/03/2023 14:19
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      2

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5001     WATER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

51601057 552001  FLEET INSURANCE                 4,892           0       4,892       4,788.18            .00         103.82   97.9%
51601057 552003  GENERAL LIABILI                 6,708           0       6,708       6,565.64            .00         142.36   97.9%
51601057 553400  POSTAGE FEES                      400           0         400         142.59            .00         257.41   35.6%
51601057 554000  ADVERTISING                     1,400           0       1,400       1,400.65            .00           -.65  100.0%*
51601057 555000  PRINTING AND BI                 1,000           0       1,000       1,000.00            .00            .00  100.0%
51601057 556000  TUITION                         3,150           0       3,150            .00            .00       3,150.00     .0%
51601057 558000  TRAVEL                            375           0         375          26.52          25.00         323.48   13.7%
51601057 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                 3,165           0       3,165       1,086.50       1,439.23         639.27   79.8%
51601057 561005  PUBLICATIONS                       60           0          60          60.00            .00            .00  100.0%
51601057 561008  VEHICLE SUPPLIE                12,500           0      12,500       9,018.81       2,318.98       1,162.21   90.7%
51601057 561010  CLOTHING                        7,472           0       7,472       4,717.38       1,123.52       1,631.10   78.2%
51601057 561015  SAFETY EQUIPMEN                 6,500           0       6,500       6,421.69          78.31            .00  100.0%
51601057 561022  HOT TOP COLD PA                 5,700           0       5,700       5,666.67            .00          33.33   99.4%
51601057 561023  SAND AND GRAVEL                 1,800           0       1,800         642.30         357.70         800.00   55.6%
51601057 561032  OTHER OPERATION                 3,625           0       3,625       1,189.39         335.06       2,100.55   42.1%
51601057 562600  VEHICLE FUEL                   21,420           0      21,420      21,151.68            .00         268.32   98.7%
51601057 573401  ADMIN EQUIPMENT                 2,435       1,849       4,284         267.71       4,016.29            .00  100.0%
51601057 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                 9,000       9,250      18,250       5,076.79       1,493.33      11,679.88   36.0%
51601057 575100  INVENTORY PURCH               124,000           0     124,000      78,111.52      27,909.56      17,978.92   85.5%
51601057 581000  DUES AND FEES                   5,200           0       5,200       4,037.00         534.50         628.50   87.9%
51601057 583000  INTEREST EXPENS               572,946           0     572,946     530,829.33            .00      42,116.67   92.6%
51601057 584000  CONTINGENCY                    20,000           0      20,000            .00            .00      20,000.00     .0%
51601057 589001  STATE PERMITS &                 4,750           0       4,750       2,587.72           5.20       2,157.08   54.6%
51601057 589031  LIEN DISCHARGE                    600           0         600         118.22          81.78         400.00   33.3%
51601057 591000  REDEMPTION OF P             1,824,258           0   1,824,258   1,446,762.35            .00     377,495.65   79.3%
51601057 592001  DEPRECIATION                1,660,336           0   1,660,336            .00            .00   1,660,336.00     .0%
51601057 593002  TRANS TO CAPITA               572,500           0     572,500     572,500.00            .00            .00  100.0%
51601057 593008  TRANSFER TO GEN                25,000           0      25,000            .00            .00      25,000.00     .0%

     TOTAL WATER WORKS EXPENSE               6,275,935      11,099   6,287,034   3,650,707.56      58,048.76   2,578,277.68   59.0%

51601073 WATER TREATMENT PLANT              

51601073 511001  SALARIES - FULL               326,063           0     326,063     230,958.81            .00      95,104.19   70.8%
51601073 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                23,000           0      23,000      14,732.65            .00       8,267.35   64.1%
51601073 515001  ON CALL                        17,914           0      17,914      13,870.98            .00       4,043.02   77.4%
51601073 516000  LONGEVITY                       1,525           0       1,525         621.67            .00         903.33   40.8%
51601073 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                54,124           0      54,124      36,096.30            .00      18,027.70   66.7%
51601073 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                 1,300           0       1,300         874.88            .00         425.12   67.3%
51601073 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                    693           0         693         504.90            .00         188.10   72.9%
51601073 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                26,247           0      26,247      19,320.45            .00       6,926.55   73.6%
51601073 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                48,349           0      48,349      34,208.87            .00      14,140.13   70.8%

64 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=U95oAbVuUEubLHIztnNNXMGIg%2F6hYcp5X9WHv%2BpXW3lAQ4TQqZBXQaxo1jmAgGzM
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4pNLfhlGyE42q%2BW6xBpQpU4cGybLbb3R2%2BJUi7kWwFGYvaY4zoFXjpOEE6EqgwuC
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UVN0V2Ib9tio3wSez80xdpKeGmGHcfZwZw2phGKRN0Uw22ifhptTyuAod3xNZvhu
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l87zm57BtZC2%2F2fE49Nya97rzJ%2F0gQFvPZAc%2BH0Oymsc4Y9Rt4%2BrtTYTQMeRYKh5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=fUotGC05Kv6d1vczHfTneLvvCE7ud794tgd9IoX%2B4ta9gxZ18JnR7BziS7L55W55
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Kl3bdmZNCJRtT5YjvmCo5fRuyKT8G1GKmG%2FgBk4Dn3r6eN5q%2FlBFrJ4y4UkZFfHw
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=QZp9Io8Wtejh9ORgKRe9Kgdck%2Bz%2BuRhqfCU6HeBGgxO1hbLMkW41HQzZUvNAF9gS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=761iCOGMucBDReqePwCoFIaTDDN6oUsTu6%2Bo9sJ2w49ggLQZgGmy6qMxk%2Bq491V2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J81S3oYtnBCj%2Fzeeoe%2BPOUax%2BXgXXbsBieWp1c0EbLMNNUbbEl22aPgKzII1OPcN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Tpbaq%2FJYQMIzyZSrwQ6f2A4jf2hBFy4IIHAHOcj0QIhE5qIa9YfVQSi4FQv65L6v
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=2o2s6b5Lyp5ZwJGRWaSid%2BNJRNSIfjmvyjOXAc3YV2j7FJvPuiadXwJnVF5BflK2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xSx%2FqRE5gCezMJQcWuasKM6KPhWy0YU25uPANuaq4JE%2BGwuR9Tih80sOi%2FyDTjyF
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=DwNkD9GCy0MMSMExPpNmZdNcCWtEbdIrM8hj5yEAMzOZ6PeWnAiqDuZRl1rKXbK4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=6AvTAIgacsSlhDYbgCj0y28lJBfIoXgo3urluiHj8aYk2AbWk9%2BBZZ59AlzYXmCX
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ueY1auqoEMiGWzfImH9HCQZUhtYpeYNHsfJh1SUt5NWijNa%2F9S9STgNGap3LIMq5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=neezMP%2Fd6a9o3lrMb59kbQYsqokyEoN0EROzej9VVnsmOHlJxoNuccJvBwIeDhj2
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dTl8Z0rkFYgQLZJeK98TzGqbYEaMt3q9fdugHzGkWyKYHAI81nAC6WO64O9GGce5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ovzKFXOBVGFx1oPqpDMX6pmZxQe7QueIf2tWE%2FQw4Ls9yNCY5qzkmVp9rMD36pdd
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9us9r7Os%2FlPujEFVXcN4r%2B%2FrAvokrnawp7oex1nnFdJ%2B1N7XmXwiHgyoPhCwflRh
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=T5PcAumvUaLeW3kIV0AxyYLNy2Ek9N%2Fh5Pl4DfTKSqpHjU7Pwgv35McMokD35y4d
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=SnYeAuzGPlXkPM8W8EfFaZ1fCyjLI62RhdybH6mYzzUM%2FNl04z9LDB%2FI4Skf%2F31O
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FV1l0MeWOn1dvo14th%2BkNc8HD%2Btw%2FwfvBKjo1z7bXoOMfq6PlpAMIyTS9JYJ1dRk
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=4rfBmg5SnqLj6NNmDE4MpxckPz9PwBHfvWAahIBJLf6FK1Mp6JW1ij4Qa%2B2G1f7f
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kVGg51ajFlF4B992w3BVUXqGU%2BU14kbGe9hJ%2BuzkYZonnKN4lgsjzCQuEe64%2FMUA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=YbsQralWGbSQ1%2Fl4S6PheyI%2Fwnvp8JzsTtwR8wri40R4Z2%2FdAy8%2BuD4nrB4LNeA6
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LISZPqEfsPeGU7QBQ7pR%2BbEcVRZj1xnkMAqLXlJ8vGe6J4UjZJnuBMkL%2BnVSAftI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Y4BiyDqAdgr10cFHWTu8k5P%2BZPk%2BVh5gFSBy87Q728U%2BuLIJ6DuHbLp9xi1PImTz
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ILGQfHm9qtBpRUpFSNmrVE991wsolOLjqm8F%2FhxUDtUG4nhp28ncliYeE%2FuG5RLQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=OCKNQrSAvzjOSVWH7UNSdiPUXsALHGwlrQ3JrJi%2F2%2BnJ4FsCU7mItfmG25bIjE82
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=vMyAEXNE%2B3b76TnYJ%2F3oaKQ2To8MjTtn%2FbC9SLyt7ZE5Ispi7EW2ceYE7ukvkF92
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=NsYcXGuzwPFiQRuhYpMosjwGFJIz4TChD3yMzTfVRyqwMnrWRceBtW7vDomM0FSY
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=l8Uft5D0Yrz%2FISqLdmTEkHYGv38vCq7YqvQYnz7hVr1koh%2FWWx8vK9EdKR2Bskp4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=cCq4%2F4Qfy7aMX4HJjDL067HkB0wrpTWyxp2imId2PK2RO%2BxC0q3apBlHSeS9yDX3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Z02svfIRzLCdBSVoJpdG8bJKouM9CVVxo6sR01fFlRk%2FopUXNmERJz%2BtWD36na1f
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=j6e1x9iYY9w%2BJu9OMeYVVxFpnvLNXUSAQXmmKW6tMa6%2BDgeH548l8OS2lOAtpq2w
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=y31%2F8RpUMHCZQXt9UzfN27J9gj1cuwx1igJKLO1NClfI%2BDRQsIoE4BN83ukzHhd3
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=r71kLcvrJX3YP85fi6vbCtsUDgfJQC7zRfdUrhiDwmsk%2F%2Fz4R%2FNJZDABdv6O7srJ


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/03/2023 14:19
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      3

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5001     WATER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

51601073 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                 6,501           0       6,501       6,677.82            .00        -176.82  102.7%*
51601073 528001  DISABILITY INSU                 3,467           0       3,467       2,445.40            .00       1,021.60   70.5%
51601073 532001  STAFF DEVELOPME                 2,200           0       2,200         550.00         261.00       1,389.00   36.9%
51601073 533000  OTHER PROF SERV                11,200           0      11,200       8,805.33       1,259.78       1,134.89   89.9%
51601073 533002  ENGINEERING SER                17,500           0      17,500       5,496.41      12,003.59            .00  100.0%
51601073 533006  LABORATORY SERV                29,164           0      29,164      12,768.50       6,615.75       9,779.75   66.5%
51601073 541901  HVAC SERVICE CO                 6,623           0       6,623       6,623.00            .00            .00  100.0%
51601073 543000  REPAIR AND MAIN                77,194     -10,000      67,194       9,134.82       3,964.57      54,094.61   19.5%
51601073 543002  EQUIPMENT MAINT                85,283           0      85,283      41,781.55      17,609.96      25,891.49   69.6%
51601073 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                   592           0         592          46.67         507.88          37.45   93.7%
51601073 552002  PROPERTY INSURA                 8,903           0       8,903       8,714.05            .00         188.95   97.9%
51601073 553000  COMMUNICATIONS                 14,989           0      14,989       9,219.50       2,011.56       3,757.94   74.9%
51601073 561001  JANITORIAL SUPP                 1,300           0       1,300       1,233.94            .00          66.06   94.9%
51601073 561002  BLDG MAINT SUPP                 1,920           0       1,920       1,920.00            .00            .00  100.0%
51601073 561009  TRAINING MATERI                   750           0         750         171.95            .00         578.05   22.9%
51601073 561010  CLOTHING                        6,370           0       6,370       5,099.16       1,167.88         102.96   98.4%
51601073 561015  SAFETY EQUIPMEN                17,350           0      17,350       2,702.43       1,646.64      13,000.93   25.1%
51601073 561031  CHEMICALS                     201,696           0     201,696     208,988.16      22,487.00     -29,779.16  114.8%*
51601073 561037  LABORATORY SUPP                12,744           0      12,744       9,322.67       2,434.93         986.40   92.3%
51601073 561040  EQUIPMENT REPAI                34,500           0      34,500       3,672.52       1,052.98      29,774.50   13.7%
51601073 562200  ELECTRICITY                   192,000           0     192,000     112,242.90       8,585.27      71,171.83   62.9%
51601073 562400  HEATING FUEL                   28,000           0      28,000      23,948.53       4,051.47            .00  100.0%
51601073 573900  OTHER EQUIPMENT                32,595      -1,099      31,496       8,862.80       6,805.80      15,827.40   49.7%
51601073 589030  PROP TAX TO OTH                42,815           0      42,815      54,834.00            .00     -12,019.00  128.1%*

     TOTAL WATER TREATMENT PLANT             1,334,871     -11,099   1,323,772     896,451.62      92,466.06     334,854.32   74.7%

51601570 WATER REVENUE OFFICE               

51601570 511001  SALARIES - FULL                39,747           0      39,747      30,108.69            .00       9,638.31   75.8%
51601570 513001  OVERTIME - REGU                     0           0           0          86.14            .00         -86.14  100.0%*
51601570 516000  LONGEVITY                         100           0         100         100.00            .00            .00  100.0%
51601570 521100  HEALTH INSURANC                12,291           0      12,291       8,162.06            .00       4,128.94   66.4%
51601570 521200  DENTAL INSURANC                   129           0         129          79.06            .00          49.94   61.3%
51601570 521300  LIFE INSURANCE                     86           0          86          64.74            .00          21.26   75.3%
51601570 522000  SOCIAL SECURITY                 3,004           0       3,004       2,293.49            .00         710.51   76.3%
51601570 523000  RETIREMENT CONT                 5,601           0       5,601       4,259.42            .00       1,341.58   76.0%
51601570 526000  WORKERS' COMPEN                    67           0          67          68.82            .00          -1.82  102.7%*
51601570 528001  DISABILITY INSU                   430           0         430         298.86            .00         131.14   69.5%
51601570 543000  REPAIR AND MAIN                 1,550           0       1,550       1,550.00            .00            .00  100.0%
51601570 544500  LEASE COPIER/PR                   847           0         847            .00         629.33         217.67   74.3%
51601570 553400  POSTAGE FEES                   11,100           0      11,100       8,469.73            .00       2,630.27   76.3%

65 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KbjMup0fnVhuICxdjN4IAgSmq8YiwT%2B3TXm59U4GrQ7WqEyfFOOJpGu%2BySmWm2zL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=q365kFSZuZ1JZsSpoV7CxljFhwu8%2FHrTqZ0T6rNnSxNzxojQSqaGEmSWMepqS7Ml
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=E%2BRf34GTBtOHMze24%2Fi4gVs5Lvb0GxixQA4x7DR8txJ6g9EFWApqt%2Bvfc05H%2F5MG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=gInN%2Bv14BeGvCWCGMI2GhJPKTFGG5sxOdOpLEgDZ3hP55ANZVjGGcNNYu3gNIgLI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=1miK2m6kCXjmQC8Wv5y7lB4zWHbEEj5eX1Dfa6vG5huOArWR4zFVlArvk1No1CqR
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pKhztE9Ax3GEJGHEMf73i8pY6c5%2FbvywCsxQ3%2BXDWpEXuJVVI9sKdb5e1RpO6nOn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uZyIOBq88J8RDXXtIEV%2FzQe%2BTy%2Fw1tw0znm1gX7xjdyblypaBnRTSGnFKBgJyrR4
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xPvP8BPx%2BrnSNSxvxTVIcZkiHTktRqTBd9OKnQwW7mNA%2B5iYrZKkouBwf6jpl%2Fx7
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=A9wmij8YKw3zjm86hwoeQx9FDlaaiyG5Kyc4v3iw8UPP8fmCAtHRmImi8BRvXDg%2B
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sdlUVsXv7H%2B8Kq%2BohgO%2FvFbmC%2FVwRjQLf828lySy1fi2DwktfXotfxwacmKniLaI
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ClJhXadnj7pz1fjSeDXWRTy2zeHMCn1vNxc8NkosYXgzcLkqvlP2iA1cYrwd93AN
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=9ud364NDPeYtKn6HeB%2BtkNIMCsiWiWcrzs0DUy0Kzp1oHVSDQgFEkqwYss5TGo8y
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KyfEGLAmttEiroshMjhQBCG4gSPmfUK%2B%2FqvgyhyCg6DJb2p4bWaZJnPGYxC9LiZi
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=sd8wA7kkNlD8EZiKimqtdBSQ2%2BkjRL775U0ZGOVDHXeUvr6kr6i6hfKu6l4EcWIj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=3gei2hCBDPaEZ7vWO%2Fullc8cff77%2B1NLXOiA7R792la3H6FK9q6Ar3MNc8j5r09C
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=i4dVMMAiM3eENHENIOOOdsPfHCVGfaI7SkjvDQIhmp%2FcY4Iazxj07cLmuRWZV00p
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ciWlaULxb40oSHbMbWZWJ9cmI97HwjuWsA6Lo5di40DGQfw%2FmaR0JNXHRIDSmgCK
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=eFHWY62Cl98BxopmOCPjlywj47LAFvImTF927Z8GA7%2Bv3SSqrDG8JnQscoDD%2FFQU
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=KOSh8JIfZ6O3RZMrcBdxz%2F%2FXlJRZTicn8LL5PLwgZiL15lglvddWWnp9QH9I%2Bup1
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=EnhLDTP4L3ztP5CgkdvLlXjfL%2F7QbKNxHkh9LhmroIoCv9acbo5e2Ct0OeSM7qA5
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=hUjmRe2O3GmyV4fd2zUZXGDca9jQsN3SnBUdFIvLjOc5TnsauEEbmeKiA%2FbqlJ8n
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dgeilRrahX5WWTEM2O3gK%2F6yH2axWA89RD8To4P70UbrO7SnnlFXzR1Hmfx28RB0
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=AkYM1SmIoqiflxzHZ9uBCbqA9UrD9se6ZHJA6MaIsV6qYTB7Nf149AAP79qOpaLq
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=uorKKBQlKgzrW0OsB72ANQ7Zex0YHg0451gE5nzw7DDNL7V2pkxbhX%2BEXsv0HRKA
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ng3e2UtONrWFGJqlAAh5Lysx2of1lW4Lkr8soZRDxnce2YSK6N0bUg8kLj1wLsJn
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=%2FRpCekVzFW5kjXXqN1hR%2Fytbpbx7niU9Ul3wbfARAvWfl9XBYeunYoDgZ%2BQP2DTx
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=LQmXRDBSVAjPmLQ9OYyIIHJQhVNQ4Nvp25qI%2FciO43AtfBetwxHp63LfkxIo0gdL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=WDiL7ZUGXaNS%2BASJSrGEDqy%2BW6GSy4Ke9k7Pm8Nnh4%2F%2BW8CDjhsn41oYgwr1ad7J
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=dSTA1dwHwPiKhRlEwhZ0ZY3teD2mS1JCHys9KXDKiQnN7YQUNHGEhZ6qCkGPvXUS
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=ybOKd3vZj%2B7tzu4eCuBCbgqZBjsLcvYYpXu505%2Be0qqMAW7kHnOQSjGKzY3WClrQ
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=pDElm2013F%2FSgHP%2B%2BkUb5tvecs20qmt6vQddOjSkvItqA5Y6f1xOuXgaPByUvVmj
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=UEVi3ygV%2B5O3qg6Es9%2Fw8bMLKj%2FcXSswYj2bpDInlFrpiecfL7ljWRVBXcRFi8rv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=Cw%2F401rYtvcypE%2F%2F35fpqYQ5oc1bojQwZ21sru2a8dYNm1dfkrverdkHS07k4N18
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=nYQV2wa9H0hAUrgTBjNlxbhAlVMkacMPcx536fWSdVW1QFl1eTyW4OAzmi%2F5YNaG
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=J4sxBfzs10BXvv9WotSe4z%2Bs7pGQlShGzPHJ6fDnOIcyaM9Vb7CAUe%2B1E2YVmqyL
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=lpJWcx8%2FGDztjWz3qXNy4bhvejZwddr6kestxFFm0LUqPqauvvocPnWsy8o6pVxp
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=awNswiK38HDb6qWSx53gadaGPeywii2eGjQdAb6tMFcXgyIV8fLezwU1OmCy7iG6


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/03/2023 14:19
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      4

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

ACCOUNTS FOR:                                 ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
5001     WATER ENTERPRISE FUND                 APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

51601570 555000  PRINTING AND BI                   410           0         410         410.00            .00            .00  100.0%
51601570 561003  OFFICE SUPPLIES                   300           0         300         286.78          12.67            .55   99.8%

     TOTAL WATER REVENUE OFFICE                 75,662           0      75,662      56,237.79         642.00      18,782.21   75.2%

     TOTAL WATER ENTERPRISE FUND                     0           0           0   1,356,467.55     151,156.82  -1,507,624.37  100.0%

                           TOTAL REVENUES   -7,686,468           0  -7,686,468  -3,246,929.42            .00  -4,439,538.58
                           TOTAL EXPENSES    7,686,468           0   7,686,468   4,603,396.97     151,156.82   2,931,914.21

66 

https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=xCRs7%2BZQcnupXM%2FSEuGbWkm%2FqwECuJL0C82kMUh07xOE2P4snMljhA2LDI7ZBQlv
https://munisapp.rochesternh.net/prod/munis/gas/app/ua/r/mugwc/glactinq?Arg=--mutoken&Arg=kXrb6OB%2FV4xmGUhfLvdZ%2BovalLo1etW5Rc0fvTnQmrXq2D%2Fa6aD4TZ8JMo7Cwsu9


CITY OF ROCHESTER

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

Report generated: 04/03/2023 14:19
User:             darcy.landry
Program ID:       glytdbud

Page      5

                                                                                                         

  FOR 2023 10

                                              ORIGINAL    TRANFRS/     REVISED                                    AVAILABLE    PCT
                                               APPROP     ADJSTMTS      BUDGET     YTD ACTUAL   ENCUMBRANCES        BUDGET    USE/COL

                              GRAND TOTAL            0           0           0   1,356,467.55     151,156.82  -1,507,624.37  100.0%

                                          ** END OF REPORT - Generated by Darcy Landry **                                           

67 


	Utility Advisory Board March 20, 2023
	5:30pm
	MEMBERS PRESENT
	OTHERS PRESENT
	MINUTES
	2. Approval of February 13, 2023, Minutes
	3. Appeals
	Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate 65 units of sewer at $8.17 per unit for a total of $531.05 and 33 units of water at $6.41 per unit for a total of $211.53 plus accrued interest. The water abatement is a once in ten-year period for half of the excess...
	Mr. Johnson made a motion to abate all charges.  Mr. Barnes seconded the motion, the motion passed unanimously.

	4. Financials
	5. Adjournment:
	Mr. Libby made a motion to adjourn at 6:16 pm.  The motion was seconded by Mr. Johnson. The motion passed unanimously.



